

Sheriff's Citizens Advisory Board Meeting Minutes October 8, 2018

Attendees:

Nowels, John (SCSO) O'Neill, Leigh Winn, Kenneth L. Johnson, Skip King, Verne Mackenzie, Tom James, Steve Davisson, Mike Samadi, Mehrdad Jackson, Chris Standow, Brian Parker, Charles

The meeting was called to order at 5:30 pm.

The minutes of the September 10, 2018 were approved.

New Business -

- No changes to bylaws
- We will be inviting the new applicant (Bradley Hansen) to introduce himself at the November meeting.
- Elections were held:
 - Chuck Parker Chairman
 - o Tom Mackenzie Vice-Chairman
 - o Leigh O'Neill Secretary
- NACOLE Convention:
 - o Mike gave a brief overview of his time at the NACOLE conference:
 - ~450 attendees
 - Oversight committees are expanding across the nation
 - Topics:
 - Less Lethal Tactics
 - De-escalation Training Techniques
 - Public Trust
 - Corrections Oversight
 - Union Presentations
- Removed Suzun Kaiser as a member from the group, she recently relocated to Idaho.

Street & Motorcycle Gangs by Sgt. Mike Kittlestad:

- Sgt Kittlestad works with the Regional Safe Streets Taskforce
- Tracking & Intelligence within the gang unit
- They have paid informants
- FBI sponsored task force
- Federally funded overtime (since 2008)
- The task force interacts with:
 - o DEA
 - o FBI
 - o City of Spokane Police Dept.
 - o Dept. of Corrections

- Sex Trafficking:
 - o Prostitution is lucrative for the gangs
 - o Prostitutes & hookers are outdated terms, they now use "victim".
- Follow up to violent crimes, provide intelligence
- Proactive patrol work (uniforms and marked cars)
- The task force works with Dist. 81 schools
- Police athletic league
- ~1,100 gang members on file in Spokane
- GangNet
 - o Joint system to query gang members in other databases across the country
- Gangs in Spokane are not in marijuana, they deal harder drugs (cocaine, heroin, pills)
- ~4 motorcycle gangs in Spokane (dangerous).

Ballistics by Brain Moen:

- There are three types of weapons assigned to patrol:
 - o Pistol, Glock 45
 - o Shotgun pump, not automatic
 - Buckshot, 9/32 caliber pellets, maximum effective range 40 yards
 - Slug round, single piece of lead, maximum effective range 100 yards
 - o Riffle
 - Maximum range 800 yards
 - Supersonic rounds
 - Extremely accurate and easy to use
- Measure ballistics three ways:
 - o Internal Ballistics projectile's behavior from the time the igniter is initiated until it exits the gun barrel.
 - External Ballistics the behavior of the bullet after it exits the barrel and before it hits the target.
 - o Terminal Ballistics the behavior and effects of a projectile when it hits and transfers its energy to a target.

Next Meeting Topics:

- Mike will give a broader overview of his NACOLE Conference experience.
- Major Crimes & Crime (Sex Trafficking, DV, & Drugs/Opioids) Updates

Meeting adjourned 7:23pm.

Next Meeting:

November 12, 2018 at 5:30 pm at the Valley Precinct (12710 E. Sprague Spokane Valley, WA 99216)

Minutes Submitted by Leigh O'Neill, Secretary